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DATE : NOVEMBER 19, 1998 I) I :r. 

I -J 

~·· ....: 
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AN D REPORTING ( \-6> ..0 

• :-' 

:J. r ' 
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (MOSES) tft'l ~-;. ?: Q . ... . 

DIVISI ON OF AUDITING & FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (MAGtl~Y l i=i 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVIC~S ( BROWN ) ~ u :- u 

(") 

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

AGENDA: 12/01/98 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACT ION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

CJUTICAL DADS: NONE 

SPECIAL INSTJWCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications 
se rv ice dockets on the consent agenda for approval : 

1 . Dooltet No . ~-'l'i; Enhanced Communications 
Network, Inc. 
Florida Public Service COIIIIII.iaaion Certificate No . 5766 

2 . Docket No. i8136•-'l'I; Mercury Marke ting Company, 
Ltd. 
Flori da Public Service Co.aiaaion Certificate No . 5767 

3 . Dooltet No . i813i•-TI; NewSouth Communications Corp. 
Florida Public Service Ca.aiaaion Certificate No . 5770 
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